From: sreven apavs

Sent: 25 April 2018 10:39

To: Farrant, Ben

Subject: Re: 2018/0026/P - 23 Rona Road
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ben

Thanks, that's worked.

Yes, | can confirm that without the link to the rear out-building, the CAAC does not have an objection to this proposal.
Thanks for your help.

Steve

STEVEN ADAMS MCAAC

From: Farrant, Ben <Ben.Farrant@camden.gov.uk>

To: STEVEN ADAMS I
Sent: Wed, 25 Apr 2018 10:29

Subject: 2018/0026/P - 23 Rona Road

Hi Steve,
I’'m not too sure why the PIN isn’t working — the uploaded amendments can be seen at the following link:

http://camdocs.camden.gov.uk/HPRMWebDrawer/PlanRec?q=recContainer:2018/0026/P

Kind regards,
Ben

From: STEVEN ApAMS [

Sent: 24 April 2018 14:38
To: Farrant, Ben <Ben.Farrant@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 2018/0026/P - 23 Rona Road

Hi Ben
I've tried the PIN but this seems to lead nowhere at present. Is the file yet to be up-dated?
Steve

STEVEN ADAMS MCAAC

From: Farrant, Ben <Ben.Farrant@camden.gov.uk>
To: I



Sent: Mon, 23 Apr 2018 9:50
Subject: 2018/0026/P - 23 Rona Road

Good morning

Amendments have been received on the above application, removing all external alterations to the property (including
the rear extension and use of outbuilding as an additional bedroom). Your previous comments (attached) made no
objection to the principle of subdivision, but rather the additions proposed. Please could you let me know whether you
wish to remove your objection on this basis.

Kind regards,

Ben

Ben Farrant

Planning Officer

Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 02079746253
Web: camden.gov.uk

5ps
London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Farrant, Ben

Sent: 30 January 2018 16:42

To:

Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2018/0026/P

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2018/0026/P
Y459939

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is
intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
your computer.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is
intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
your computer.



